MONTANA

STATE UNIVERSITY
BILLINGS

Access & Excellence

TO: Academic Senate Membets
FROM: Dr. Lorrie Steerey, Chair
Academic Senate
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, November 4, 2010, at 3:40
p.m. in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209).

L

II.

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: October 28
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Postponed from last week
Item 12.a EDU 354 Secondary Junior Field. New course.

Approved by the UCC 10/27/10

Item 17 SOCI 372 Development of a Meaningful Life. Delete course.
Item 17.a BA major in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 17.b BS major in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 17.c Minor in Sociology. Modification of an existing program.

Item 18 BCH 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.a BIOB 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.b BIOM 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.c CHMY 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.d ERTH 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.e GEO 491 Special Topics. New course.
Item 18.f GPHY 491 Special Topics. New course.

Item 23 Minor in Native American Studies. Modification of an existing program.
Item 23.a NASX 406 History of American Indian Women. New course.

Item 26 BUS 440 Business and the Environment. Change prerequisite.

Item 27 Minor in Business Geographic Information Systems. Delete program.
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I11. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
A. Proposed Required Reading Course for All Students

Guests: Ben Barckholtz, Director of the Academic Support Center; Deb
Johnson, faculty member
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